
                                         
                  

            

                  
                     

            

             

 

  

    

   

From: Paul Le Claire 
To: TM FR Notices 
Subject: Frivolous trademarks and letters of protest 
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 2:18:19 AM 

Dear       
I would add your title but it has been trademarked. In writing to object I am appalled that you would set 

yourselves out to profit from registering frivolous and common place names and uses and then have the Gaul to 
suggest that opposing them should also cover any costs incurred defending the indefensible 

Please review the entire premise for allowing capture and seizure of language by those with money to control the 
use of free language. Terms and sayings have been wrent from our collective use and benefit for the profit of a few. 
Freedom of speach but nowhere could one write it or sing it freely! 

Or for that matter if your suggested fee of protest is allowed, protest either! 

Kind regards 

Paul 

Paul Le Claire 

Former Senator States of Jersey 

Sent from my iPhone 


